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Catherine Pepper

From: Paul Freeman [Paul.Freeman@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2011 10:26 AM
To: Adrian Moodie; Catherine Pepper
Cc: Colin Phillips
Subject: Austar Coal Project MOD 2 - requirements for Environmental  Assessment
Attachments: Policies and Guidelines.pdf

Categories: Proposals, Austar

Hi Catherine,

In response to your request for Environmental Assessment requirements for the proposed modification to the Austar
Coal Project (08_0111 MOD 2), the Department requires that the following matters be addressed in the
Environmental Assessment.

General Requirements
 an executive summary;
 a detailed description of:

existing and approved operations and infrastructure on site; and
the existing environmental management and monitoring regime on site;

 a detailed description of the modification, including the:
need for the modification;
alternatives considered;
likely interactions between existing and approved mining operations;
likely staging of the proposed modification; and
plans of any proposed building works;

 a risk assessment of the potential environmental impacts of the proposed modification, identifying the key
issues for further assessment;

 a detailed assessment of the key issues specified below, and any other significant issues identified in the risk
assessment, which includes:
a description of the existing environment, using sufficient baseline data;
an assessment of the potential impacts of all stages of the proposed modification, including any cumulative
impacts associated with the concurrent operation of the proposed modification with any other existing or
approved mining or gas production operations in the region

taking into consideration any relevant policies, guidelines, plans and statutory provisions; and
a description of the measures that would be implemented to avoid, minimise, mitigate and/or offset the potential
impacts of the proposed modification, including detailed contingency plans for managing any significant risks
to the environment;

 a statement of commitments, outlining all the proposed environmental management and monitoring measures;
 a conclusion justifying the modification on economic, social and environmental grounds, taking into

consideration whether the modification is consistent with the objects of the Environmental Planning &
Assessment Act 1979; and a signed statement from the author of the Environmental Assessment, certifying that
the information contained within the document is neither false nor misleading.

Key Issues
 Subsidence – including:

a detailed assessment of subsidence and accurate predictions of potential subsidence effects (both systematic and non-
systematic) including potential cumulative effects and a sensitivity analysis;

identification of sensitive receptors potentially affected by subsidence (including environmental features, heritage sites,
public access and roads, utilities, buildings, water storage facilities and any other structures or infrastructure) and an
assessment of significance of those

receptors;
detailed assessment of the potential impacts of subsidence effects on the natural and built environment, with particular
reference to sensitive receptors; and

identification of how subsidence impacts would be rehabilitated, including methodologies and response times.
 Surface and Ground Water – including:

detailed assessment of impacts to surface and groundwater resources;
a detailed site water balance;
assessment of flooding behaviour and impacts to flood prone land;
proposed surface and groundwater monitoring; and
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proposed surface and groundwater management and contingency actions to protect environmental flows and supply to
landowners.

 Biodiversity – including:
an assessment of the potential impacts of the project on any terrestrial and aquatic threatened species or populations or their

habitats, and endangered ecological communities or groundwater dependent ecosystems; and
a description of the measures that would be implemented to maintain or improve the biodiversity values of the surrounding

region in the medium to long term;
 Greenhouse Gas – including a quantitative assessment of the potential additional scope 1, 2 and 3 greenhouse gas

emissions from the modified project, and a qualitative assessment of the potential impacts of these emissions on the
environment; and

 Heritage – both Aboriginal and non-Aboriginal.

The environmental assessment of the key issues listed above must take into account any relevant guidelines,
policies, and plans. While not exhaustive, the attached list of guidelines, policies and plans may be relevant to
the environmental assessment of the proposed modification.

During the preparation of the EA, you should consult with the relevant local, State or Commonwealth government
authorities, service providers, community groups or affected landowners. The consultation process and the
issues raised must be described in the EA. In particular, you

must consult with:

 Office of Environment and Heritage
 Department of Trade and Investment (including the Office of Water)
 Mine Subsidence Board
 Cessnock City Council
 relevant Aboriginal Groups

If your proposal is likely to have a significant impact on matters of National Environmental Significance, it
will require an approval under the Commonwealth Environment Protection Biodiversity Conservation
Act 1999 (EPBC Act). This approval is in addition to any approvals required

under NSW legislation. It is your responsibility to contact the Department of Sustainability, Environment,
Water, Population and Communities in Canberra (6274 1111 or http://www.environment.gov.au) to
determine if the proposal requires an approval under the EPBC Act.  If it is

determined that an approval is required under the EPBC Act, please contact the Department immediately
as supplementary requirements may need to be issued.

I would appreciate it if you would contact the Department at least two weeks before you propose to
submit the Environmental Assessment (EA) for the proposed modification. This will enable the
Department to confirm the

 applicable fee (see Division 1A, Part 15 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation
2000); and

 determine the number of copies (hard-copy and CD-ROM) of the EA that will be required for
exhibition purposes.

When the EA is received, the Department will review it in consultation with the relevant agencies to
determine if it adequately addresses these requirements. The Department may require you to revise the
EA prior to it being publicly exhibited.

The Department is also required to make all relevant information associated with the proposed
modification publicly available on its website. Consequently, I would appreciate it if you would ensure
that all the documents you subsequently submit to the Department are in a suitable format for the web,
and arrange for the EA to be hosted on a suitable website.

If you wish to discuss these requirements further, please call me on 9228 6587.
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Kind regards

Paul Freeman| Planner
Mining Projects | Department of Planning
23-33 Bridge Street SYDNEY 2000 | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY 2001
t: 02 9228 6587 | f: 02 9228 6466 | e: paul.freeman@planning.nsw.gov.au

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete it and notify the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department.
You should scan any attached files for viruses.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
----
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Attachment A – Austar Coal Mine Stage 3 Properties  
 
 

Lot 1 Alt DP 171040 Lot 51 DP 794214 

Lot 1 Alt DP 738718 Lot 52 DP 599170 

Lot 1 Alt DP 738726 Lot 521 DP 1003186 

Lot 1 Alt DP 798955 Lot 522 DP 1003186 

Lot 1 Alt DP 950221 Lot 54 DP 755254 

Lot 1 DP 170894 Lot 61 Alt DP 1039031 

Lot 1 DP 240664 Lot 62 Alt DP 1039031 

Lot 1 DP 828916 Lot 7 DP 240664 

Lot 1 DP 852328 Lot 8 DP 240664 

Lot 1 DP 873717 Lot 9 DP 240664 

Lot 1 DP 996145 Lot 91 DP 1064579 

Lot 10 Alt DP 1093269 Lot 973 DP 804896 

Lot 10 DP 240664 Pt 26 DP 755215 

Lot 100 DP 755254 Pt 72 DP 755254 

Lot 1002 Alt DP 856790  

Lot 11 DP 1093269  

Lot 111 Alt DP 859794  

Lot 12 DP 705614  

Lot 2 Alt DP 595102  

Lot 2 Alt DP 747207  

Lot 2 DP 240664  

Lot 2 DP 575428  

Lot 2 DP 828916  

Lot 2 DP 873717  

Lot 21 Alt DP 1079917  

Lot 22 DP 1079917  

Lot 3 Alt DP 745656  

Lot 3 DP 240664  

Lot 32 DP 755215  

Lot 4 Alt DP 571638  

Lot 4 DP 240664  

Lot 51 DP 599170  
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PPrroojjeecctt  TTeeaamm  
 
 

Umwelt (Australia) Pty Limited – EA Preparation 
 
Peter Jamieson, Director B.E (Civil), MIEAust, 
CPEng 

Project Director, Government Agency 
Consultation, Client and Subconsultant Liaison, 
Environmental Assessment Writing 

  
Catherine Pepper, Associate B.E (Env) Hons 1, 
B.A., MIEAust 

Project Manager, Client and Subconsultant 
Liaison, Environmental Assessment Writing 

  
Andy Goodwin, Social and Environmental 
Analyst B Lib. Stud. (Hons) 

Project Co-ordination, Environmental Assessment 
Writing 

  
  
Travis Peake, Ecology Manager B. Nat Res 
(Hons) 

Flora and Fauna Assessment 

  
Rebecca Vere, Senior Ecologist B Sc (Hons), 
M Env Mgt 

Flora and Fauna Assessment 

  
Alaina Casey, Senior Ecologist B.Env Sc. Flora and Fauna Assessment 
  
Jan Wilson, Manager Cultural Heritage B.A. 
(Hons) 

Aboriginal Archaeology Assessment, Historic 
Heritage Assessment 

  
Meaghan Russell, Senior Archaeologist 
B.A. (Hons) 
 

Aboriginal Archaeology Assessment 

Andy Roberts B.A, Dip Ed, M Litt Aboriginal Archaeology Assessment 
  
Kirwan Williams, Archaeologist B.A. (Hons 
candidate)  

Aboriginal Archaeology Assessment 

  
Tim Adams, Senior Archaeologist B.A. (Hons) Historic Heritage Assessment 
  
Susan Shield, Technical Engineering 
Manager B.E. (Hons), M.E. (Water), MIEAust CPEng 

Flood and Drainage Assessment 

  
Dr Adam Wyatt, Senior Environmental 
Engineer B.E. (Env) Phd 

Flood and Drainage Assessment 

  
Ruslan Batirov, Environmental Engineer 
Dip Hydrology Eng 

Flood and Drainage Assessment 

  
Rebecca Abbott, Drafting Supervisor Drafting Supervisor, Digital Terrain Modelling,  
  
Ian Kennedy, Design Supervisor Cover Graphics 
  
Frances Davies, Director’s Assistant Report review, formatting and quality control 
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Specialist investigations 

 
Mining Subsidence Engineering 
Consultants 

Subsidence Assessment 

  
 
 

Austar Coalmine Pty Limited 
 
The assistance of the following Austar personnel during preparation of this EA is gratefully 
acknowledged.  A number of personnel from this organisation provided details regarding the project 
and participated in community and authority liaison. 
 
  
Adrian Moodie Technical Services Manager (2008 –) 
  
Frank Fulham General Manager (July 2008 –) 
  
Gary Mulhearn Environmental Coordinator (2008 –) 
  

 




